
Senate Reference No. 93-5 

TO:	 The Senate 

FROM:	 Frederick Kirchhoff, Presiding Officer 
Fort Wayne Senate 

DATE:	 25 October 1993 

SUBJ:	 Report on Senate Documents 

Listed below are the documents considered by the Senate lhis ac, demic year. When 
appropriate, I have forwarded documents to the proper administJ Hors/units for 
implementation. I have listed the current status of each documeJ t. 

SD 93-1	 "Approval of replacement members of the Agend; Committee and of the 
Professional Development Subcommittee" - apprc led and implemented 
(9/13/1993) 

SD 93-2	 "Amendment to the IPFW Code of S-tudent Right~, Responsibilities, and 
Conduct" - approve.d and forwarded to IPSGA fOJ consideration and to the 
Chancellor to be fo"""arded to the Community Ad lisory Council for considera­
tion (9/13/1993) 

SD 93-3	 "Chancellor Search and Screen Comminee" - app DVed and fOIwarded to 
Chancellor for transmittal to Purdue University Pl ~sident (9/13/1993) 

SD 93-4	 "Approval of replacement members of the Honon Program Council and the 
University Resources Policy Committee" - appro\ ~ and implemented 
(10/]1/]993) 


